KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB



SECTIONMINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

16th July 2019

Present: Russ Tizard (RT), Richard Collis (RC), Maurice Randall (MR), John Bowden (JB), Phil Boddy (PB), George Davies (GD), Mike Whittingham (MW). Mike Welch (MDW) Club President..

RT opened the meeting at 10.00.

ltem

Acti on

1 Welcome and Apologies

Apologies from Rod Baggott (RB). RT welcomed everyone to the meeting. MW is recording the meeting.

Draft Minutes of Previous Meeting (11th June 2019)

No corrections were made to the draft minutes.

The Minutes were accepted by the Seniors Captain and the Committee members.

The approved minutes are to be issued to the manager.

MW

3 Matters Arising/Actions from Previous Meeting

- 3.1 MW confirmed that he has contacted all the Winter League Captains. The rules have been modified and will be tabled at this meeting. He will then asked the Captain of Came Down to do a biased draw for me to ensure that for the clubs with the longest distance to travel only one long journey to be made each year.
- 3.2 It was agreed we purchase a trophy for the 4BBB and just call it the Seniors 4BBB.
- 3.3 Bill Kennedy to be contacted to see if he would like the Seniors Championship Trophy (best gross) in his name. We also need to purchase a second trophy for the best nett score.

4 Items from the Captains Committee

- 4.1 No report from Captains Committee just a reminder for the Seniors Opens in 2020 to be held on Thursdays.
- 4.2 No report from Management Committee as to many members not available for the meeting.

5 Seniors Monday Competitions

- 5.1 The Derek Hopkins Competition on 17th June had 68 entries.
- 5.2 The Stableford Competition on 1st July had 82 entries.
- 5.3 The John Meehan Trophy Competition on 8th July had 80 entries.

6 Match Reports

6.1 No report.

Matches played after the June 11th Meeting

6.2 12th June (away) v Ashley Wood Won 4.5 – 1.5 20th June (away) v Canford School Won 4.0 – 2.0 24th June (away) v Ferndown Lost 2.5 - 3.5 11th July (away) v Meyrick Park Lost 2.0 - 4.0 15th July (home) v Weymouth Won 6.0 - 0.0

7 Knighton Heath Knock Out 2019 and Bridport Bowl

7.1 Knighton Heath played Sherborne at Home on 12^{th} July in the second round of the plate Competition and Won 5.5 - 4.5.

Knighton Heath have been drawn to play Weymouth away with the match scheduled for 13th August. in the Semi - Final of the plate Competition.

7.2 Knighton Heath played Salisbury and S/W in the Q/F of the Bridport Bowl.(members 50+). At home the result was a win 3.0 - 2.0. Away the result was lost 2.0 - 3.0. The match was decided on the result of the last match played which Knighton Heath won.

8 Seniors Local Winter League

8.1 The changes to the Winter Rules were discussed and agreed by the committee. The draw for the matches will be made by one of the Winter League Captains. The draw will ensure that for the clubs travelling a long distance this will only be required once in a year. The draw and play by dates for the matches will be tabled for discussion at the next meeting.

MW

9 Seniors Open Competitions for 2019

9.1 The 4 man Bowmaker on 19th July has 35 entries with the first tee time at 8.30 with 9 minute slots. The Ladies will start the login at the front desk at 8.0 and run the raffle. Catering all sorted, tea/coffee before and breakfast after play. We have no sponsor this year after Surrey Oaks declined.

RC

The Club Professional will check the current handicaps for all entrants.

10 Treasurers Report

10.1 The treasurers report up to June 30th as circulated by GD was explained in detail. The report will go with the back up paperwork to the accounts to be audited.

10.2 GD reported we have a reasonable balance of approx £5500 after allowing for all the remaining outgoings in the last 6 months of the Seniors Year.

10.3 For the Seniors v Ladies match all entrants paid £5 so the Seniors subsidy this year was £1.50/head.

11 Correspondence

12.1 RT received a call from the Bulbury Woods Captain to ask about the possibility of a Seniors Match against them. The committee discussed this and as this fixture was cancelled about 3 years ago because of the high handicaps of their team it was decided not to renew this fixture. RT to respond.

RT

12 AOB

12.1 RT stated we have too many matches and are struggling to find members to play. The committee need to discuss this in detail and decide on a course of action. Do we wish to start playing at home one year and away the next. Are there any clubs who would consider this option or just clubs that want to play home and away the same year. JB will discuss with RB.

AII JB

- 12.2 The revised date date for the match against Ferndown at home on 6/8 clashes with the Friendly Match against the army at Tidworth. RT, PB and Martin Seaar are playing at Tidworth. MR will try and find 3 replacements.
- 12.3 MR said the match against the ladies was enjoyable but next year needs to be played on a Sunday which does not clash with the main GB sporting events. We also need an agenda item with all present and Alan Hebditch to sort out matches.
- 12.4 RC reported that the Quiz night raised £33.10 for Julia's House.
- 12.5 MW clarified that the Draft 2018 AGM minutes are on the web site and he will put a hard copy on the Seniors Notice board.

12.6 MR said that if the Seniors felt that a 4 man Texas Scrambe was a bit slow, it could be modified to a 4 man Florida Scramble. 3 drives each max 6, all drive but only 3 play each shot after the selected drive.

13	Date	of I	Next	Mee	ting
----	------	------	------	-----	------

The meeting closed at 11.55.

The next meeting date is August 20th at 10.00. MW to confirm the next meeting date with the office. **MW**

SIGNED			
Men's Senior's	Section Cap	otain	